Sent from my iPhone



Happy to talk by phone if that’s better for you.

Thanks so much!
Ricky

Carpe Diem

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 gLt
#WinninginWeber

From: Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn@le.uta h.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 11:53 AM .

To: sswensen@slco.org; legrand@uasd.org; Cameron Diehl <cdiehl@ulct,org>; Hatch, Ricky
<rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>; Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov> :

Ce: Jani lwamoto <jiwamoto@le.utah.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Please Review: Local Election Amendments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click!

All:

Senator Iwamoto has asked me to send the attached bill to you for review.



Cc: Jani Iwamoto <jiwamoto@le.utah.gov>
Subject: RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments

A couple questions for each of you.
1, How do you feel about including the following definitions for this statute?

Do you agree with the following comment made by Ricky Hatch?

“I would recommend that lines 48-50, 61-62 and 110-111 be removed. —

b2

From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 1:36 PM

To: Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn@le.utah.gov>

Subject: RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments

Tom,
Sorry | missed you yesterday. Your voice mail and email make sense. It does seem that adding a .

'definition— would help.

Thanks,
R.

Carpe Diem

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: thatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | T
#WinninginWeber



Street Address: —

Also, where can | find out information on what voting machines are used in Salt Lake County and what protocols are
used to ensure the integrity of the voling system?

Thanks for your help.



/" TRACK MY MAIL OR PROVISIONAL BALLOT

clerk a fow days to process

check back, If there s an

| RS

Type of Ballot: «

before the slection

v You wall be able to wack vaur

Baljot Status:

Detore the siechion.

Tound, You will be able 1o tack your ballot when ballor

WJUesED

Phone.

ot ballot? Contact your county dlerk

Vista USB Win10

Options v ¥ Connect USB Device v «f% Send Ctri-Alt-Delete

|met ADsentee Ballot History

H % Ei s n C O GEnErEE R Lo 'R =0n S??ﬂ" mriﬁi{bﬁ" éaﬂms”

-~ - A .
General (11/03/2020) 42172020 10/30/20. [ EElet |

Thank you,

Sherrie Swensen

Salt Lake County Clerk

sswensen@slco.org

385-468-7370

s
li[ o SLCO Clerk

Website









Please let me know what your thoughts are about this and also whether you have the means to
identify the individual(s) behind the campaign.

Thanks!

Adam Miller
Deputy District Attorney

Salt Lake County

Tel. (385) 468-7774

From: Sherrie Swensen

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:24 PM
To: Adam Miller

Subject: Fwd: PAC Paying for Mailer?

-------- Original message --------

Date: 10/16/17 8:42 PM (GMT-07:00)
To: Mark Thomas <mjthomas@utah.gov>, Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>
Subject: PAC Paying for Mailer?

Mark and Sherrie,

Doesn't the 'entity' who paid for this mailer (‘Draper Residents Asking How Many Weeks
are in This Election') need to be registered with the state as a PAC?

Is there any way for you to find out who really paid for this mailer?






From:

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:25:39 AM
To: Leo Lucey <llucey@aputah.covs

Subject: Assisted living residents

I'm very concerned that people who live in assisted living facilities will not be able to vote because of Covid-19. Covid-
19 has made it almost impossible for any visitors to enter which | can understand that but when residents are telling
me who are mentally competent that they're not getting ballots and they do not know where to go or who to call to
vote it really concerns me! | hope we can get to the bottom of this, my friend's name is
number is_if she does not answer and you need to call me for anything my number is . The
director at Legacy in south Jordan Utah assisted fiving i_ you can call the Director and make sure that
they're doing everything they can to make sure everyone who wants to can vote!

her phone

Thank you,



aa Absentee Ballot History
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Sherrie Swensen

Salt Lake County Clerk

sswensen@sico.org

385-468-7370

ﬂ # SLCO Clerk Website
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To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to vsug+unsubscribe@utah.gov.
To view this discussion on the web visit

httgs:[[grougs.google.com(a(utah.gov(d[msgid[vsug[CAM AUSkan4quvHRGSCVQDO]GJzB%g BbMFLdDVbzeVpbgOc

6ikA%40mail.gmail.com.

Tracy McMullin

Chief Deputy Clerk

435-438-6460

tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "vsug@utah.gov" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to vsug+unsubscribe @utah.gov.
To view this discussion on the web visit

httgs:[[grougs.googie.com[a(utah.gov(d(msgid/vsu_g/CAOWUFM KhuLy%3DqOssJrO4p DTE%2 BeNtWtocjA%3D%2BszW

F3ZjmPL9ag%40mail.gmail.com.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "vsug@utah.gov" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to vsug+unsubscribe @utah.gov.
To view this discussion on the web visit

httgs:{[groups.google.com(a(utah.gov(d(msgid[vsug[ZeSOabd5da3c46cc9f5b32e2a8b672b6%40richc0untvut.org.




Before | call him back, I'd like to know if he has contacted anyone else, and if so, how your discussion went.

Thanks,
R.

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909
#WinninginWeber
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2016 Election Results Reporting Guidelines - DRAFT
Adopted June __, 2016

Ll



For the 2016 General Election that means ballots would be counted and results
released on:

Tuesday, November 8
Friday, November 11
Tuesday, November 15
Friday, November 18
Tuesday, November 22

To help the public know when to expect results we also propose that those results be
released between 12:00 p.m. and 3:00 p.m. on those days.

H.B. 21 also provides that if releasing results on any day will result in the disclosure of
a voter’s vote the election officer can request permission from the Lt. Governor to
delay releasing results until enough ballots can be counted to protect a voter's vote
from being disclosed. If your county has less than 20 ballots counted on a given day
you can consider that permission to withhold releasing those results is granted. If you
run into any other situation where you feel the privacy of a voter’s vote could be
compromised we will deal with those on a case by case basis.

Finally, for previous elections we have only asked that you send us election results on
election night. With this new law we are asking that you send us the election results
each time you release them so that we can update the totals on the statewide election
results web page. This will give voters and media Gne site they can visit to get all
updated results.

If you have any issues or suggestion for this proposal please let us know by
Wednesday, June 8. Once we get feedback from you we will officially put out these
guidelines from our office.

Thank you,

___________________

Justin Lee

Deputy Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

Justinlee(@utah.gov

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups
"vsug@utah.gov" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to



*




To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

vgugﬂmsubsgmbg@umh.ggy.















- Thank you,

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
¢ State of Utah

801.538.1129

Justinlee@utah.goy

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups

"vsug@utah.gov" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
ug-+un cri h.gov.
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From: Justin Lee iius;inlge@glah,ggv>

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 1:05 PM

To: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>

Cec: Lannie Chapman < a 0.0rg>
Subject: Re: TRACK YOUR VOTE?

Hi Sherrie,

Yes, the system does stop displaying the information at a certain point after
Election Day. Given the interest from voters I will have the team turn that
feature back on. '

Thanks, -

Justin

Justin Lee
Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor

State of Utah
inl u
On Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 12:59 PM Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>
wrote:
Hi Justin,

Has TRACK YOUR BALLOT been inactivated?



Lwant to know my vote counted.- this is a fravesty the amount of fraud going on.

I demand an answer and that my election wa Jair- just because I voted for Trump doesn't mean postal workers get
to destroy discard, ete and that you received my vote and didn't discard or chang my vote”

Thank you,

Sherrie Swensen

= Salt Lake County Clerk

sswensen @sleoorg
385-468-7370

2] ﬁ

Websiie

SLCO Clerk
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Ce: Lannie Chapman < ; >
Subject: Re: TRACK YOUR VOTE?

Hi Sherrie,

Yes, the system does stop displaying the information at a certain point after Election Day.
Given the interest from voters I will have the team turn that feature back on.

Thanks,

Justin

Justin Lee
Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor

State of Utah

tinlee(@utah.go

On Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 12:59 PM Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org> wrote:
Hi Justin,

Has TRACK YOUR BALLOT been inactivated?

I think some voters are still trying to access their information. Here is an email I received
on December 20th. His vote was received and counted, but when I enter is information in
TRACK YOUR BALLOT, it says there is an error, etc. I also received one other question
about it.

I can send him a snipping of his by-mail history from VISTA, but I would like to let him
know if there is a reason he can’t access the information on vote.utah.gov. I assume that
is where he checked.



